


# Juan A. Módenes

 <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3049-7495>

---

## Also known as

Juan Antonio Módenes, Juan Antonio Módenes Cabrerizo

## Country

Spain

## Keywords

demografía, geografía humana, demografía residencial, geografía urbana

## Websites

Perfil web CED (<http://ced.uab.es/directori/juan-antonio-modenes-cabrerizo/>)

## Other IDs

Scopus Author ID: 14060890400 (<http://www.scopus.com/inward/authorDetails.url?authorID=14060890400&partnerID=MN8TOARS>)

ResearcherID: J-6637-2012 (<http://www.researcherid.com/rid/J-6637-2012>)

## Biography

Juan A. Módenes is an associate professor at the Department of Geography of the Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona, where he teaches demography at the undergraduate and master's level. Specialized in housing demography and residential mobility, he has led several national and international research projects on these subjects, published more than sixty articles and book chapters, and has supervised or is currently supervising 10 PhD researches. Linked as a researcher to the Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics, he has carried out in the context of this institution several transfer activities addressed to different government bodies, specially in relation with residential demand forecasts.

Juan A. Módenes es profesor titular en el Departamento de Geografía de la Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona, donde imparte docencia de demografía a nivel de grado y de máster. Especializado en demografía de la vivienda y movilidad residencial, ha dirigido varios proyectos de investigación nacionales e internacionales sobre estas materias, ha publicado más de sesenta artículos y capítulos de libros y ha dirigido o está dirigiendo 10 tesis doctorales. Vinculado al Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics como investigador asociado, ha realizado a través de esta institución diferentes actividades de transferencia a las administraciones públicas, preferentemente en el ámbito de las previsiones de demanda residencial.

Juan A. Módenes és professor titular al Departament de Geografia de la Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona, on imparteix docència de demografia a nivell de grau i de màster. Especialitzat en demografia de l'habitatge i mobilitat residencial, ha dirigit diversos projectes d'investigació nacionals i internacionals sobre aquestes matèries, ha publicat més de seixanta articles i capítols de llibres i ha dirigit o està dirigit 10 tesis doctorals. Vinculat al Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics com a investigador associat, ha realitzat a través d'aquesta institució diferents activitats de transferència a les administracions públiques, preferentment en l'àmbit de les previsions de demanda residencial.

## Employment (3)

---

### Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona Departament de Geografia:

#### Bellaterra, Catalunya

2002 to present | Profesor Titular / Associate Professor (Geografia)

Employment

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics: Bellaterra, Catalunya

1991 to present | Investigador asociado

Employment

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona Departament de Geografia:

#### Bellaterra, Catalunya

1999 to 2002 | Profesor ayudante / Assistant Professor

Employment

Source: Juan A. Módenes

## Education and qualifications (3)

---

### **Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona: Bellaterra, Catalunya**

1994 to 1998 | Doctor (Geografia)

Education

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics: Bellaterra, Barcelona, Catalonia**

1990-09 to 1991-06 | Master-level degree on Demography

Education

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Universitat de Barcelona Facultat de Geografia i Història: Barcelona, Catalunya**

1985-10 to 1990-06 | Degree in Geography and History

(Geography) (Departament de Geografia)

Education

Source: Juan A. Módenes

## Funding (10)

---

### **Necessitats d'habitatge dels municipis de l'Àrea Metropolitana de Barcelona**

Institut d'Estudis Regionals i Metropolitans de Barcelona (Barcelona, Catalonia)

2018 to 2018 | Contract

URL: <http://ced.uab.es/area-demografia-aplicada/estudis-socio-demografics/> (<http://ced.uab.es/area-demografia-aplicada/estudis-socio-demografics/>)

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Comportamientos demográficos y estrategias residenciales: apuntes para el desarrollo de nuevas políticas sociales**

Ministerio de Economía y Competitividad (Madrid)

2017 to 2020 | Grant

GRANT\_NUMBER: CSO2016-79142-R

URL: <http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj645504> (<http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj645504>)

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Redesigning Social Housing against Poverty in Europe - RESHAPE**

Bolzano University (Bolzano)

2015 to 2017 | Grant

URL: <http://www.socialhousing.eu/> (<http://www.socialhousing.eu/>)

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Previsió de necessitats residencials en el marc de l'elaboració del Pla Territorial Sectorial de l'Habitatge**

Agència de l'Habitatge, Generalitat de Catalunya (Barcelona, Catalunya)

2015 to 2016-06 | Contract

GRANT\_NUMBER: 310/15 - 323/1516

URL: [http://habitatge.gencat.cat/web/.content/home/Pla\\_territorial/Avantprojecte\\_annex-2\\_1.pdf](http://habitatge.gencat.cat/web/.content/home/Pla_territorial/Avantprojecte_annex-2_1.pdf) ([http://habitatge.gencat.cat/web/.content/home/Pla\\_territorial/Avantprojecte\\_annex-2\\_1.pdf](http://habitatge.gencat.cat/web/.content/home/Pla_territorial/Avantprojecte_annex-2_1.pdf))

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Movilidad geográfica y acceso a la vivienda: España en perspectiva internacional**

Ministerio de Economía y Competitividad (Madrid)

2014 to 2017 | Grant

GRANT\_NUMBER: CSO2013-45358-R

URL: <http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj645438> (<http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj645438>)

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Grup d'Estudis de la Població (GEP)**

Departament d'Universitats, Investigació i Societat de la Informació de la

Generalitat de Catalunya (Barcelona, Catalonia)

2014 to 2016 | Grant

GRANT\_NUMBER: 2014SGR0864

URL: <http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/ou/ou48674> (<http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/ou/ou48674>)

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **La reconfiguración de la relación población-vivienda en un contexto de crisis: un estudio comparativo europeo**

Ministerio de Ciencia e Innovación (Madrid)

2011-01 to 2013-12 | Grant

GRANT\_NUMBER: CSO2010-17133 (GEOG)

URL: <http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj646455> (<http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj646455>)

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Análisis demográfico de las necesidades de vivienda en España, 2005-2015**

Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deporte (Madrid)

2007-10 to 2010-09 | Grant

GRANT\_NUMBER: SEJ2007-60119/GEOG

URL: <http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj646492> (<http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj646492>)

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Vivienda, movilidad espacial y migraciones**

Ministerio de Ciencia y Tecnología (Madrid)

2003-11 to 2006-11 | Grant

GRANT\_NUMBER: BSO2003-03443

URL: <http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj646012?locale=es> (<http://portalrecerca.csuc.cat/cris/project/pj646012?locale=es>)

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Trabajo y residencia como factores de las migraciones internas: un estudio comparativo europeo**

Comisión Europea, Dirección General de Empleo y Asuntos Sociales

(Bruselas)

2001 to 2002 | Grant

GRANT\_NUMBER: VS/2001/0214

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Works (50 of 106)**

---

**Análisis de la diversidad de la inseguridad residencial: España y los países mediterráneos en el contexto de los regímenes residenciales europeos**

*XVI Congreso de la Población Española*

2018-09-12 | conference-paper

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Non-Headship as a Competitive Housing Tenure Option? The Choices Facing Young Active Adults in Southern Europe, France, Germany, and the UK**

*9th Congress of the European Society on Family Relations*

2018-09-05 | conference-paper

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Are Long Commutes the Solution to Maintaining Family Ties and Spatial Integration? Demographic Evidence from a European Comparison between Barcelona and Marseille**

*European Population Conference 2018*

2018-06 | conference-poster

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Residential Insecurity, Socio-Demographic Heterogeneity and the European Housing Systems**

*European Population Conference 2018*

2018-06 | conference-poster

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Les bulles du marché du logement en Espagne**

*Crise économique, tendances démographiques et politiques sociales dans les pays du Sud de l'Europe. Lignes de convergence et spécificités nationales*

2018-02-02 | conference-paper

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Análisis sociodemográfico de las condiciones objetivas y subjetivas del hacinamiento en España**

*Cuadernos de Geografía: Revista Colombiana de Geografía*

2018-01-01 | journal-article

DOI: 10.15446/rcdg.v27n1.56990

Source: Crossref

**Transiciones demográficas, nuevas formas residenciales y segregación social: transformaciones recientes del espacio urbano de Bogotá**

*Población notas de*

2018 | journal-article

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Demografía, geografía y vivienda: 4 enfoques personales**

*Master en Planificación Territorial y Gestión Ambiental, UB*

2017-12-20 | lecture-speech

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Dinàmiques de població i habitatge a Barcelona: noves mirades per entendre la complexitat**

*Ajuntament de Barcelona*

2017-11-30 | lecture-speech

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Dimensiones de análisis de la vivienda en entornos urbanos:**

**demanda demográfica y demanda turística**

*Máster en Estudios Territoriales y de la Población, UAB*

2017-11-08 | lecture-speech

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**El fin de la propiedad de masas en España: rasgos emergentes del alquiler en el nuevo sistema residencial**

*Asociación Española de Ciencia Regional*

2017-11 | online-resource

OTHER-ID: Abstract\_largo\_Modenes\_Sevilla2.pdf

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**La migración al interior de Colombia: hacia un descenso de su volumen e intensidad**

*V Cátedra de Economía del Caribe*

2017-11 | conference-paper

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Delimitación y jerarquización de áreas metropolitanas: un ejercicio de adaptación y aplicación para el caso colombiano**

*Papers. Revista de Sociología*

2017-10-19 | journal-article

DOI: 10.5565/rev/papers.2413

Source: Crossref

**La inseguridad residencial por problemas económicos en España comparada con el entorno europeo**

*Papers. Revista de Sociología*

2017-10-19 | journal-article

DOI: 10.5565/rev/papers.2416

Source: Crossref

**The impact of Short-Time Rentals in the Demography of Touristic Neighbourhoods: the case of Barcelona**

*28th International Population Conference of the International Union for the Scientific Study of Population (IUSSP)*

2017-10 | conference-paper

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Previsions de necessitats residencials**

*Secretaria d'Habitatge de la Generalitat de Catalunya*

2017-06 | report

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**International conference Social housing in contemporary Europe**

*Conference Scientific Committee and Session Chair*

2017-04-19 | other

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Acesso à habitação, formação familiar e imigração: consequências da bolha imobiliária em Espanha**

*Congresso da Geografia Portuguesa: As dimensões e a responsabilidade social da Geografia*

2017 | conference-paper

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Análisis multinivel del aumento del alquiler en las jóvenes parejas españolas, 2001-2011**

*NATURALEZA, TERRITORIO Y CIUDAD EN UN MUNDO GLOBAL*

2017 | book-chapter

DOI: 10.15366/ntc.2017

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**La población española**

*Geografía Humana de España*

2017 | book-chapter

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Más alquiler, ¿también más inseguridad residencial? Nuevas tendencias en los hogares jóvenes españoles tras la crisis**

*Revista de Estudios de Juventud*

2017 | journal-article

OTHER-ID: 187484

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Supervision of "Housing and Family Dynamics in Southern Europe",  
doctora Alda Azevedo**

*Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona / Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics*

2016-12-12 | dissertation

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Demographic factors and regional diversity behind the recent increase of renter-occupied households in Spain: a multilevel exploration**

*European Population Conference 2016*

2016-08-31 | conference-poster

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**XI Congreso Asociación de Demografía Histórica**

*Presidencia y coordinación de mesa*

2016-06-21 | other

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Dinâmicas familiares na relação entre fecundidade e habitação: diversidade no sistema residencial da Europa do Sul**

*XXIII Jornadas de Classificação e Análisi de Dados (JOCLAD2016)*

2016-04-02 | conference-abstract

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Percepción de la movilidad residencial forzada en España: análisis comparativo internacional**

*Seminario Internacional sobre Movilidad Residencial en Áreas*

*Metropolitanas*

2016-02-04 | conference-abstract

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Enfoques demográficos para analizar la vivienda urbana**

*Máster universitario en Planificación Territorial y Gestión Ambiental*

2016-01-30 | lecture-speech

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Home ownership in southern European countries: similarities and divergent patterns**

*Portuguese Journal of Social Science*

2016 | journal-article

DOI: 10.1386/pjss.15.2.275\_1

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**El proceso de urbanización: las escalas de la demografía**

*Máster universitario en arquitectura Barcelona (MBArch). Escola de*

*Arquitectura, UB, Barcelona*

2015-11-13 | lecture-speech

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Asociar información sociodemográfica a la vivienda en un escenario de integración de fuentes estadísticas**

*El futuro de las estadísticas demográficas del INE y el Censo de Población de*

*2021*

2015-10-21 | lecture-speech

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Supervision of "La movilidad residencial en la Región Metropolitana de Barcelona: delimitación y análisis de los espacios migratorios ", doctor Antonio José Medina Cruz**

*Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona / Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics*

2015-06-30 | dissertation

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Being home owner and having the first child in Spain: an increasingly problematic relationship**

*ENHR Conference 2015*

2015-06-28 | conference-abstract

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Supervision of "Migración interna, movilidad residencial y dinámicas metropolitanas en Colombia", doctor Hernán Villarraga Orjuela**

*Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona / Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics*

2015-05-08 | dissertation

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Can Age Help to Explain Heterogeneity in Southern European Home Ownership Patterns?**

*2015 Annual Meeting. Population Association of America,*

2015-04-30 | conference-poster

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Difficult Home Ownership and First-Child Birth: Evidence from Spain**

*2015 Annual Meeting. Population Association of America*

2015-04-30 | conference-poster

Source: Juan A. Módenes

**Housing tenure status as determinant of fertility timing**

*Giornate di Studio sulla Popolazione – Population Days 2015*

2015-02-04 | conference-abstract

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Elementos geodemográficos para estudiar la dinámica residencial**

*Curso de Formación Espacial de los Valores Inmobiliarios, dentro del Máster universitario en Gestión y Valoración Urbana y Arquitectónica, Centre de Política del Sòl i Valoracions, Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya*

2015-01-23 | lecture-speech

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Cambio demográfico, formación de hogares y sistema residencial**

*Situación social España 2015*

2015 | book-chapter

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **L'habitatge: el context residencial dels nous catalans**

*RECERCA I IMMIGRACIÓ VII Migracions dels segles xx i xxi: una mirada candeliàna*

2015 | book-chapter

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Living conditions as predictor of elderly residential satisfaction. A cross-European view by poverty status**

*European Journal of Ageing*

2015 | journal-article

DOI: 10.1007/s10433-015-0338-z

EID: 2-s2.0-84940957982

Source: Scopus - Elsevier

### **In the footsteps of sociodemographic predictors of European home ownership patterns**

*European Population Conference 2014*

2014-06-25 | conference-abstract

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Does cohort size matter to residential mobility? The case of Barcelona's central city**

*2014 Annual Meeting. Population Association of America*

2014-05-01 | conference-abstract

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Escenarios futuros de las necesidades residenciales en España en perspectiva comparada**

*Seminario "Vivienda y migraciones en España: Una mirada en tiempos de crisis"*

2014-03-26 | lecture-speech

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Vivienda y migraciones en España: Una mirada en tiempos de crisis**

*Coorganizador*

2014-03-26 | other

Source: Juan A. Módenes

### **Connexió entre sistemes de provisió d'habitatge i formació de llars en els joves europeus**

*UAB divulga*

2014 | newsletter-article

Source: Juan A. Módenes



**Heterogeneidad sociodemográfica en la calidad de la vivienda:  
España en comparación Europea**

*Boletín de la Asociación de Geógrafos Españoles*

2014 | journal-article

EID: 2-s2.0-84921881042

Source: Scopus - Elsevier

**Modelling the Spatial Nature of Household Residential Mobility  
within Municipalities in Colombia**

*Applied Spatial Analysis and Policy*

2014 | journal-article

DOI: 10.1007/s12061-014-9101-7

EID: 2-s2.0-84892392033

Source: Scopus - Elsevier

**Moving Out of Home Ownership in Later Life: The Influence of the  
Family and Housing Careers**

*Housing Studies*

2014 | journal-article

DOI: 10.1080/02673037.2014.923090

EID: 2-s2.0-84920196950

Source: Scopus - Elsevier

**Recent demographic change and housing in Spain: Towards a new  
housing system? | Cambio demográfico reciente y vivienda en  
España: ¿hacia un nuevo sistema residencial?**

*Revista Española de Investigaciones Sociológicas*

2014 | journal-article

DOI: 10.5477/cis/reis.148.103

EID: 2-s2.0-84910134620

Source: Scopus - Elsevier

**Reseña: Vinuesa Angulo, Julio, El festín de la vivienda: Auge y caída  
del negocio inmobiliario en España**

*Documents d'Anàlisi Geogràfica, 60, 2*

2014 | book-review

Source: Juan A. Módenes

[Load more](#)

## Peer review (14)

---

- review activity for **Bitacora Urbano Territorial** (1)
- review activity for **Cities** (1)
- review activity for **Ciudad Y Territorio-Estudios Territoriales-CyTET** (1)
- review activity for **Cuadernos de Economía. Spanish Journal of Economics and Finance** (1)
- review activity for **Eure** (1)
- review activity for **European Planning Studies** (1)
- review activity for **Geografisk Tidsskrift-Danish Journal of Geography** (2)
- review activity for **Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies** (1)
- review activity for **Journal of Housing and the Built Environment** (5)
- review activity for **Journal of Urbanism: International Research on Placemaking and Urban Sustainability** (1)
- review activity for **Land Use Policy** (2)
- review activity for **Regional Studies** (1)
- review activity for **Revista Espanola de Investigaciones Sociologicas** (1)
- review activity for **Revista Internacional de Sociologia** (1)